
TIME’S UP Foundation 

Time’s Up, Measure Up 
REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS 

Application Form 

⎺⎺⎺⎺⎺
Thank you for your interest in the Time’s Up, Measure Up research grantmaking 
program. To apply, please follow the instructions below. In addition to completing 
the fillable form below, completed applications should include the following: 

- Project proposal (2,000 words and 2 graphs max; graphs do not count towards word
count):

o Suggested research project
o Relevance to Time’s Up, Measure Up mission
o Contribution to knowledge base on women in the COVID-19 pandemic
o Methodological approach, including research design and data sources

• Applicants should clarify:
 How their research will disaggregate data and analysis by

race, gender, class, and other identity markers
 How they plan on taking an intersectional approach in their

work
o Timeline for completion, project milestones with specific dates, and proposed

progress measures
- Budget template
- Budget narrative explaining how the funds will be used (750 words max)
- Fringe benefits policy statement
- Fiscal sponsorship letter from funding organization (if necessary)

File conventions
The project proposal and budget narrative should be submitted as PDF documents. All files 
should be named using the following format: TUMURFP 2_[Document type]_[Institution 
name]_[Head principal investigator last name] (e.g., TUMURFP 2_Budget 
narrative_Columbia_Smith.

RFP Submissions 

account.

Please submit the application materials by Tuesday, November 16, 2021, at 11:59 p.m. EDT.

Please send all materials tumu.researchgrants@timesupnow.org. Please check our FAQ
section for commonly asked questions before reaching out to the Research Grants email

https://timesupfoundation.org/work/times-up-impact-lab/times-up-measure-up/faqs/
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PRINCIPAL INVESTIGATOR DETAILS 

Date 

Full Name 

Primary Institution 

Title 

Email Address 

Phone 

Demographics (optional) 

The TIME’S UP Foundation is committed to creating a diverse, inclusive community of researchers 
dedicated to tackling gender and racial inequity. As such, we ask that you provide basic demographic 
information. Personally identifiable information will not be shared externally, and we will only provide 
relevant stakeholders with aggregate data as needed. 

Race/Ethnicity (check all that apply): 

Asian/Asian American 
Indigenous
Middle Eastern/ North African 
White/Caucasian

Black/African American 
Latinx 
Native Hawaiian/Pacific Islander 
Other (please specify) 

Gender Identity (e.g. transgender man, cisgender female, non-binary, etc.) 

Sexual Orientation (e.g. heterosexual, homosexual, pansexual, etc.)

Disability 

Please list any disabilities that you wish to share. This includes both visible (e.g. multiple sclerosis) and 
invisible disabilities (e.g. mental health conditions). 
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Discipline (check all that apply): 

Policy/advocacy    
Sociology   
Psychology 

 Law        
 Economics        
 Political Science        
Other (please specify) 

Region 
Please choose the region where the majority of your team is located. If international, please select "Other" 
and specify country. 

 Midwest 
 West 

 Northeast       
 South        
Other (please specify) 

Link to Head PI's Profile/Curriculum Vitae 

Please provide links to up to 3 articles or web pages about you and/or your work (e.g. recent 
evaluations, scholarly articles, or media mentions)  
 Optional 

1. 

2. 

3.

Please email a PDF version of the PI's CV if not available online.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 

Please provide your team members' full names, titles, institution(s), and email addresses. Please also 
provide the optional demographics above, i.e. race/ethnicity, gender identity, sexual orientation, and 
disability under each person's information.
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PROJECT DETAILS 

Title of Proposal 

Project Summary (1900 characters max incl. spaces) 

Projected Start and End Dates  - 

Is this a continuation of an existing initiative? 

  Yes No  

 If yes, please specify:  
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How do you envision that your work will improve policy and practice for marginalized women? 

What resources does your team currently have, and what additional resources are needed for 
a successful partnership? 

Application questions 
Please provide answers to the following four questions (1900 characters max incl. spaces per question). 
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Are there any potential constraints on this project? If so, are they due to COVID or other factors? 

Have you worked with worker advocates or other community members in the past in 
conducting your research? If so, please describe. 
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FUNDING DETAILS 

Requested Grant Amount $ 

Please list any other sources of funding and amounts  
If none, please leave blank 

Institution Receiving Funding 

Admin Contact/  
Contact 
Information 

Thank you for completing the Time's Up, Measure Up Request for Proposals application. 
 Please expect a confirmation email upon receipt.
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